Kirkland, April

From: Michael Carey <michael.carey@swebdevelopment.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 2:11 PM

To: DEP, Land Application

Subject: Clifton Silver Maple Wind Project - Transfer Application

Attachments: DEP Transfer to SPV - Silver Maple Wind LLC_SIMA_20210714.pdf; 2021-06-14 WEB

SILVER MAPLE WIND LLC - ME - Certificate of Good Standing.zip

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

We’'d like to submit the attached application to transfer the Silver Maple project into a project company (hamed
WEB Silver Maple Wind, LLC).

Please find the attached application form, and supporting documents.

Upcoming vacation: August 2-6
Michael Carey
Development Manager

michael.carey@sweb.energy | www.sweb.energy
Phone: +1 902 4310564-210 | Mobile: +1 902 2223959

SWEB Development LP
6080 Young Street, Suite 403, Halifax, NS, B3K5L2 | Canada

SWEB Development USA, LLC
209 West Central Street, Suite 306 | Natick, MA| 01760 | USA

Follow us on:
twitter.com/swebrenewables
linkedin.com/company/sweb-development-inc/

Th(ijscclenllail and any files attached thereto are confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete it.

Ce courriel, y compris les pieces jointes, est confidentiel. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire visé, veuillez en aviser I’expéditeur
immédiatement et supprimer le courriel.



